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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

FOR:  CITY OF TURLOCK 
WELL 38 ARSENIC MITIGATION 

AND ICF TREATMENT 
 
 
 

June 24,2020 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 
This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled Contract Documents for 
the City of Turlock. 
 
This Addendum No. 2 consists of 27 pages. 
 
SPECIAL NOTE : THE BID PROPOSAL DUE DATE HAS BEEN POSTPONED TO 2:00 PM, 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 8, 2020.  See item no. 7 under Revisions to Plans and Specifications. 
 

Response to Bidder’s Questions 

 

Question No. 1:  In Spec Section 43 41 43, we recommend specifying the materials of 
construction for the seismic restraints as the storage tank vendor’s definition of chemical 
resistance may not agree with the Engineer’s. 
 
Answer No. 1:  Per 43 41 43 2.8 C Seismic and wind restraint system components likely 
to be exposed incidentally to the process chemical, shall be fabricated from materials 
resistant to the process chemical per the tank manufacturers recommendation. 

 

Question No. 2:  466121 2.11 C2 calls for AB panel view OIT, section 405130 2.01 calls for an 
automation direct OIT.  Which is correct? 
 
Answer No. 2:  Automation Direct will be used for all OIT. 

 

Question No. 3:  E4.2 shows a single filter DP (30-DPIT-001), 466121 2.10 B1 specifies 4 PT's 
which are used to calculate DP. Which is correct? 
 
Answer No. 3:  Four pressure transducers are required. 
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Question No. 4:  405000 1.02 B indicates a control system architecture block diagram is 
included.  Where is the drawing?  Is the communication between the FVCP and the main PLC 
IO done by 80 plus feet of CAT 6 cable? 
 
Answer No. 4:  No, the configuration is 2 PLC each with an ethernet switch and CAT-6 
shield cable between the site PLC and FVCP cabinets. 

 

Question No. 5:  466121 2.7 E calls filter valve actuators to be 120VAC, G-6 and E2.4 indicate 
208/220 VAC.  Which is correct? 
 
Answer No. 5:  Coordinate with Filter vendor, wiring shown will accommodate either 
voltage. 

 

Question No. 6:  Where is power for the filter control valves sourced from? 
 
Answer No. 6:  Power shall originate from the FVCP panel and the feeder to it is now 
120/208V, 3 phase. 

 

Question No. 7:  What power is provided to the FVCP? E3.1 would seem to indicate 277/480V 
in conduit H38009. 
 
Answer No. 7:  Power is now shown coming from Panel “L1” with a 40A, 120/208V, 3 
phase, 4 wire feeder.  The 480V feeder is now spare. 

 

Question No. 8:  405120 2.04 A calls for an automation Direct PLC, while 466121 2.11 C.1 calls 
for an AB compact logix PLC.  Which is correct? 
 
Answer No. 8:  Automation Direct will be used for the PLC. 

 

Question No. 9:  Please specify the concrete foundation requirements for the Acoustiblok Sound 
Attenuator Panel called-out on in Item 16 on Sheet P10-01. 
 
 
Answer No. 9:  The foundation shall be 12” thick concrete with two layers of #5 rebar at 
12” O.C. 
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Question No. 10:  Please specify the concrete foundation requirements for the Filter Control 
Panel shown on Sheet P30-01. 
 
 
Answer No. 10:  Refer to detail 3 on E4.0 for foundation requirements 

 

Question No. 11:  Note 11 on E0.1 states that the existing exhaust fan is to remain.  This does 
not agree with Note 1 on Sheet S10.01. 
 
Answer No. 11:  Revised Plan Note #11 on E0.1 to read “DEMO (E) PLYWOOD BKBD 
W/WALL EXHAUST FANT & MOTOR RATED SWITCH.  SEE REPLACEMENT FAN ON 
E1.3.” 

 

Question No. 12:  Detail 1 on Sheet E4.2 shows a dry type transformer installed outside.  The 
dry type transformer for this project will be installed inside the existing building per Sheet E2.1.  
Please provide a revised detail.  
 
Answer No. 12:  See revisions to Detail 1/E4.2 to reflect installation onto an existing 
condition. 

 

Question No. 13:  Will AdEdge be approved as “An Equal” for the coagulation/filtration system? 
 
Answer No. 13:  Yes AdEdge Water Technologies, LLC shall be an approved equal for 
pressure filters 

 

Question No. 14:  Spec Section 26 32 13, Engine Generator, names Cummins or equal.  The 
footer for this spec references Generac.  Is this just a typo or is Generac considered an 
acceptable manufacturer? 
 
Answer No. 14:  Generac is considered an acceptable manufacturer as the supplied unit 
meets Part 2 of the specification section 

 

Question No. 15:  Sheet S10-01 requires us to enlarge the existing louver opening in the Well 
Building.  As you can see in the photo below, there are electrical conduits present that will 
interfere with this work.  Relocation of these conduits does not appear to discussed in the 
drawings.  Please address. 
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Answer No. 15:  Contractor shall preserve the existing conduit across the proposed 
enlarged louvered opening. 
 

 

Question No. 16:  Please provide the material and finish information for the interior walls of the 
bathroom in the Maintenance Shed. 
 
Answer No. 16:  Bathroom walls shall be sheet rock with 5 feet of FRP plastic sheeting 
from finished floor with a smooth finish over the sheet rock. 

 

Question No. 17:  Note 2 on Sheet P10-02 states that all tubing shall be insulated.  Please 
provide details regarding the insulation and jacketing. 
 
Answer No. 17:  Pipe insulation shall be minimum 1” thick closed cell foam pipe 
insulation wrapped in minimum 20 mil pipe protection tape. 

 

Question No. 18:  Please confirm that removal of the dirt and debris piles at the north half of the 
site is to be included in the Contractor’s scope of work.  Is this off-haul included in the estimated 
cut volume on Sheet C-5? 
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Answer No. 18:  The removal of the dirt and debris piles at the north half of the site shall 
be in included in the Contractor’s scope of work. The estimated informational grading 
quantities shown on Sheet C-5 do not include the debris and dirt piles. 

 

Question No. 19:  Please confirm guy wire relocate by others. 
 
Answer No. 19:  Guy Wire shall be relocated by TID 

 

Question No. 20:  Section 5.09 “Public Safety” specifies concrete barrier rail between any lane 
carrying public traffic and any excavation work. Contractor believes we can utilize cones and 
lane closure as part of an “Approved” traffic control plan. Will this be permitted for frontage 
improvements (notes 5, 11, and 34)? 
 
Answer No. 20:  Yes. 

 

Question No. 21:  Please confirm Demolition Call-out [4] building foundation is scheduled for 
demolition and removal as well. If this foundation is scheduled for removal please provide a 
thickness for basis of bid. 
 
Answer No. 21:  Confirmed callout 4 on Sheet C-3 includes demolition and removal of 
maintenance shed foundation. No Record Drawings of the existing Maintenance Shed are 
available to confirm thickness. 

 

Question No. 22:  Drawing E2.1 Existing Well Building – this drawing shows multiple conduit 
and feeder runs under or in slab.  A major portion of the concrete floor will have to be removed 
and replaced to accommodate access from the equipment line up long the North wall. None of 
this work is shown on the Civil or Structural Drawings. Please clarify. 
 
Answer No. 22:  Concrete removal in the well building has been added to the Demolition 
Plan on C-3 and attached to this Addendum. The contractor shall replace the concrete in 
kind once conduit is placed and estimated extents of slab are shown on the revised 
Sheet P10-01 attached to this Addendum. See Plan Revision Item 11 this Addendum. 

 

 
Question No. 23:  Drawing S60-03, section B shows girts on the inside of the columns. Is this 
required for all columns? What is the purpose? 
 
Answer No. 23:  The girt positions have been updated in Drawing S60-03 and their inset 
position is required at all columns. See Plan Revision Item 10 this Addendum. 
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Question No. 24:  In the GC spec section, is this under buy American act? 
 
Answer No. 24:  No. 

 

Question No. 25:  13-34-19 2.2H There is mention of grouted columns in 13-34-19-8, 2.2(H) 
how much grout? And should I shorten columns for grout pack? 
 
Answer No. 25:  This shall be determined by the Metal Building Manufacturer.  

 

Question No. 26:  13-34-19 2.3B Do we follow the insulation required outlined in 13-34, 2.3(B) 
for both buildings? 
 
Answer No. 26:  The chemical storage enclosure does not require insulation. 

 

 
 
Question No. 27:  Is there a 3070 man door hardware spec? 
 
Answer No. 27:  Refer to Specification 08 11 00 

 

Question No. 28:  Please clarify manner of determining cost for City of Turlock business license 
(i.e., is the fifty cents per thousand dollars of revenue for overall company revenue or upon 
revenue derived from work in the City of Turlock?). 
 
Answer No. 28:  The costs of the license have been clarified per item no. 12 in the 
Revisions to Plans and Specifications, included with this addendum.   
 

 

Question No. 29:  Demolition Call-out [7]. Please confirm flush saw cut & demo/removal of 4' 
wall will be permitted on existing slab. 
 
Answer No. 29:  The mulch pile walls shall be over cut by 1”and removed per Callout 7 on 
Sheet C-3. Then patched to provide a smooth surface. 

 

Question No. 30:  Demolition Call-out [9]. Please confirm piping and manifold removal is only 
the underground section necessary to cut-in new header and above ground piping in pump 
house is suitable for re-use on the project. (see attached). 
 
Answer No. 30:  Confirmed. 
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Question No. 31:  Demolition Call-out [17]. Please confirm existing bollards for removal? Call-
out is not clear if City wants specific bollard(s) removed or all of them. 
 
Answer No. 31:  Confirmed that all of the bollards within the demolition hatch shown on 
Sheet C-3 shall be removed. 

 

Question No. 32:  Not used.  
 
Answer No. 32:  Not used. 

 

Question No. 33:  Can you provide details for the Sound Attenuator wall call out on plan sheet 
P10-01 Legend # 16? 
 
Answer No. 33:  The foundation shall be 12” thick concrete with two layers of #5 rebar at 
12” O.C. 
 

 

Question No. 34:  The retaining walls that call to be demoed, do we leave the footings and slab 
in that area? (WE CAN FLUSH CUT THE WALLS AT THE SLAB ELEVATION) 
 
Answer No. 34:  The mulch pile walls shall be over cut by 1”and removed per Callout 7 on 
Sheet C-3. Then patched to provide a smooth surface. 

 

Question No. 35:  Is the hazardous building material survey done for this project? 
 
Answer No. 35:  A hazardous material survey has not been done for this project and shall 
be included in the Contractor’s scope of work. The contractor shall assume, for bidding 
purposes, that no asbestos, lead, or other hazardous materials requiring special 
handling is needed.  Should the report produced by the Contractor indicate a need to 
dispose of hazardous materials, a change order shall be granted per the terms of the 
agreement. 

 

Question No. 36:  Drawing S50-03 Note 9 states” Conc. walks, see civil Dwgs” The civil 
drawings do not show any conc. walkway or door entrance concrete. Are there any locations 
that will need conc. Walkways or door entrance concrete on the project?  
 
 
Answer No. 36:  No. The site surfacing shall be as shown on Sheet C-4 Site Plan. 
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Question No. 37:  Include an equipment list that bidders must include with their proposal. 
 
Answer No. 37:  See Item 4 in Revision to Specifications in this Addendum 

 

 
Question No. 38:  Establish an assumption for nesting birds (no impact to construction 
operations) that contractors can rely on for bidding purposes.   
 
Answer No. 38:  For bidding purposes contractor shall assume no impact to construction 
operations. 

 

Question No. 39:  There currently is not hot water in bathroom.  Should an electric WH be 
installed inside bathroom? 
 
Answer No. 39:  Yes a Stiebel Eltron Model #231045 or equal under sink wall mounted 
electric point of use water heater shall be installed inside the restroom. 

 

Question No. 40:  Sheet C-3. Callout 9 – Remove & Dispose of (E) Piping & Manifold – Please 
confirm this is underground and needs to be removed from inside building Flange to future 
connection.     
 
Answer No. 40:  Confirmed and removal needs to accommodate proposed piping shown 
on Sheet P10-02 

 

Question No. 41:  Confirm Asbestos Clearance on Building demo for procurement of Dust 
Control Permit.  Confirm no Lead present.    
 
Answer No. 41:  A hazardous material survey has not been done for this project and shall 
be included in the Contractor’s scope of work.  The contractor shall assume, for bidding 
purposes, that no asbestos, lead, or other hazardous materials requiring special 
handling is needed.  Should the report produced by the Contractor indicate a need to 
dispose of hazardous materials, a change order shall be granted per the terms of the 
agreement. 

 

Question No. 42:  Confirm there are no restrictions for Heavy Equipment over Existing TID 30” 
Irrigation Line.    
 
Answer No. 42:  Per TID the existing irrigation line is C76 Class 3 reinforced concrete 
pipe; and TID specified that the contractor shall not exceed acceptable loads for this 
class of pipe. 
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Question No. 43:  Det. S-15/D-14 calls out Manhole to be 5’0” Diameter, Drawing C10 state 48” 
Manhole.  Please clarify.    
 
Answer No. 43:  Manhole shall be 5’-0” diameter per City Standard C-15. See Plan 
Revision Item 5 per this addendum 

 

Question No. 44:  Please provide size of Existing Louvers in Well Building to be modified. 
 
Answer No. 44:  Existing louvers are approximately 40 inches by 24 inches. 

 

Question No. 45:  Please clarify the measure required to continue working if raptors are within ½ 
mile of the project.  And how to project cost of Biologist Monitoring. 
 
Answer No. 45:  Contractor shall be responsible for hiring the Biological Resources 
specified in Section 01 57 19.  For bidding purposes contractor shall assume that there 
will be no negative impact to construction operations due to biological resources in the 
vicinity of the project. Should future surveys prove to cause an impact to contractor’s 
operations, a change order shall be granted per the terms of the agreement. 

 

Question No. 46:  Confirm Well Blow-off into Existing Storm drain. 
 
Answer No. 46:  The existing Well Blow-Off can be used and is shown on sheet P10-01 
callout K. 

 

Question No. 47:  Confirm Existing Water piping and Electrical Conduits will be Capped and 
abandoned in Place. Callout 14 on Sheet C-3 states to remove. 
 
Answer No. 47:  Where accessible outside of the existing concrete slab, the water piping 
shall be removed. In locations where the water piping goes under the concrete slabs that 
remain shall be capped and abandoned in place. 

 

Question No. 48:  Confirm Spoils and debris onsite is in Estimated Grading Quantities. 
 
Answer No. 48:  Removal of the dirt and debris piles at the north half of the site shall be 
in included in the Contractor’s scope of work. The estimated informational grading 
quantities shown on Sheet C-5 do not include the debris and dirt piles. 

 

Question No. 49:  Drawing E2.1 shows various electrical conduits to the well pump, MCC and 
panel L1 being installed underground. Is it the intention to excavate the existing building slab to 
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install these conduits or should all new conduits inside the existing well building be installed 
exposed on the walls and ceiling? 
 
Answer No. 49:  Concrete removal in the well building has been added to the Demolition 
Plan on C-3 and attached to this Addendum. The contractor shall replace the concrete in 
kind once conduit is placed and estimated extents of slab are shown on the revised 
Sheet P10-01 attached to this Addendum. See Plan Revision Item 11 this Addendum. 
 

 

Question No. 50:  Metal roofing section 07 41 13-2/2.1 C. specifies a 12” wide panel.  However, 
Metal Building section 13 34 19-10 2.9 B/1 specifies a 16” wide panel.  Please clarify… 
 
Answer No. 50:  Metal Roofing for the Maintenance Building shall be 16” per 
Specification 13 34 19. 
 

 

Question No. 51:  For the chain link fence for the chemical storage building. Can they either 
provide a written spec. and/or add pipe sizes, wire gauges etc. to the drawings? 
 
Answer No. 51:  The poles for the chain link fence shall be 3” diameter standard pipe with 
9 gauge wire. See Revision Item 9 this Addendum 

 

Question No. 52:  Footings shown on S60-01 (F1 & CF1) do not match/line-up with Detail 6 of 
SD-1. Please clarify elevation on from top of F1 footing in relationship to Finished Floor. 
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Answer No. 52:  Refer to A SD-1 and the depth of CF1 is 12” not 18” 

 

Question No. 53:  I am assuming from the Addenda 1 response that TESCO is to be the sole 
source supplier for this project? 
 
Answer No. 53:  Currently TESCO is approved. See Item 6 in Revisions to Specifications 
in this Addendum regarding prequal process. 

 

 
Question No. 54:  Does the pump require NSF61 certification? The specification asks for NSF61 
approved coatings on the bowl but the column does not specifiy to be coated or lined. 
 
Answer No. 54:  The entire pump does not need to be certified but all materials in contact 
with potable water shall be NSF 61 certified per Section 43 21 52 1.5 
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Revisions to Plans and Specifications 

 
The following additions, deletions or modifications shall become part of the Contract 
Documents: 

 
Strikethrough text (text) indicates deletions. 

Bold Italicized text (text) indicates additions. 
 

ITEM NO. 1: 
 
Sheet E3.1  
 

Replace with the attached. Conduit & Cable Schedule: Made changes to H38009 
 
 
 
ITEM NO. 2 
 
Sheet E3.2  
 

Replace with the attached  
o Conduit & Cabe Schedule:  Made various changes to L38019A through K and 

C38006. 
o Panel Schedule:  Made various revisions to both boards which include breaker 

changes, reduced SCCR rating, and main breaker. 

 
 
ITEM NO. 3: 
 
Sheets E2.4, E3.0, E4.2, and E4.4  
 

Replace with the attached sheets: Revised to incorporate a run permissive from the PLC 
from the PSHL and RTD motor protector circuits and updated transformer detail. 

 
 
 
 
ITEM NO. 4: 
 
Add the following 00 43 44 Material Suppliers Section to the Specifications and shall be 
included with the submitted Bid Package (see following pages). 
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SECTION 00 43 33 

MATERIAL SUPPLIERS INFORMATION 

The Bidder shall indicate opposite each item of equipment or material listed below the name of 
the manufacturer or supplier of the equipment or material proposed to be furnished under the 
Bid. 
 
 

 Equipment/Material  Manufacturer/Supplier 

1. Well Pump (Pump Bowls)   

2. Well Pump Motor   

3. 3,000-GPM Filtration System   

4. Chemical Storage Tanks   

5. Chemical Metering Pumps   

6. Water Quality Analyzers   

7. Steel Tank    

8. Maintenance Building    

9. Electrical Equipment    

10. Instrumentation and Controls    

11. Standby Generator   

12.    

13.    

14.    
 
Awarding of a contract under this bid will not imply approval by the Owner of the manufacturers of 
suppliers listed by the Bidder. No substitution will be permitted after award of contract unless 
equipment of material of the listed manufacturer of supplier cannot meet the specifications. 
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ITEM NO. 5: 
 
Sheet C-10  
 
 Revise sheet as follows to clarify 5 foot diameter manhole per City Standard S-15 
 

 
 
 
ITEM NO. 6 
 
Section 40 50 00 I&C General Provisions 

 
Revise Section 40 50 00 Part 1.06.F to read: 

 
F.  The listed approved PCSS’s shall not be required to submit a qualification proposal. 
Suppliers interested in being listed as an equal shall submit three copies of a 
qualification proposal to the ENGINEER no later than 21 days 10 days before the bid 
opening date. A list of approved equals shall be issued no later than 13 days 5 days 
before the bid opening date. 

 
 
 
ITEM NO. 7 
 
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 
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The bid opening date has been extended from June 30th to July 8th  . Sealed proposals will now be 
received until 2:00 PM on Wednesday July 8th, 2020. 
 
 
 
ITEM NO. 8: 
 
Sheets C-3, C-4, C-5 and D-2B (new detail Sheet) 
 

Replace with the attached to sheets. Revisions made to accommodate an accessible path 
of travel to the Maintenance Shed 

 
 
ITEM NO. 9: 
 
Sheet S50-02 
 

Add the following note 4 to the sheet: 

 
 
 
ITEM NO. 10: 
 
Sheet S60-03 
 

The girt positions have been updated and their inset position is required at all columns as 
follows: 
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ITEM NO. 11: 
 
Sheets P10-01 and SD-2 
 

Replace with the attached to sheets. Revisions made to clarify concrete pad 
replacement required based on electrical conduit replacements  

 
 

ITEM NO. 12: 
 
Special Provisions 
 

Revise Part 5.26 to read: 
 

5.26 BUSINESS LICENSE: 
Contractor shall obtain a City of Turlock business license prior to issuance of the 
Notice to Proceed.  The cost of the business license is a up-front fee of eighty four 
dollars ($84) plus fifty cents per thousand dollars in revenue received for work 
performed on the project, made payable on a semi-annual basis.  Business 
Licenses are obtained through the Finance Division at Turlock City Hall, 156 S. 
Broadway, Suite 114.  Additional information can be found on the City’s website at 
http://ci.turlock.ca.us/doingbusinessinturlock/businesslicenses/newbusinesslicen
se.asp. 
 
Full compensation for obtaining a business license as specified above shall be 
considered as included in the prices paid for the various contract items of work 
and no additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 
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